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Malave, Erin M.

From: Brenda Halpin [bhalpin@cbtdirect.com)
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 11:55 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CBT Direct LLC Change of Address

To whom it may concern:

CBT Direct, LLC EIN # 20-2541116 has changed it mailing address and principal location

from:

25400 US Highway 19N

Suite 285 ¢

Clearwater

FL 33763 /

’“{ (0
to: /)4
905 E Martin Luther King Jr Drive A8
Suite 500
Tarpen Springs
FL 34689

Our doecument ndmber is M0O5000001806
Should you reggiire any further information tofrocess this change of address please contact me on 727 724 8584
ext 1117 or viaxgturn email.
Kind Regards
Brenda Halpin
Financial Reporting

CBT Direct/CBT XPress
Tel 727 724 8994 ext 1117
Fax: 727 724 3594

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended sclely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying. distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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